Anil Kaul

From: Subhash Singh <Subhash.Singh@ipsos.com>
Sent: 06 March 2023 12:01

To: anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: Shyamakant Thakur

Subject: RE: PT study

INR 21100

From: Anil Kaul <anilkaul@market-xcel.com>

Sent: 06 March 2023 11:56

To: Subhash Singh <Subhash.Singh@ipsos.com>

Cc: Shyamakant Thakur <Shyamakant.Thakur@ipsos.com>
Subject: RE: PT study

CAUTION: EXTERNAL
Hi Subhash,

Thanks for your mail , pls allow me some time to revive the shared material will get to you soon this.

In the meantime pls let me know the cost.

Thanks & Regards

Anil Kaul

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Extension: 563 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343563 / Mobile: +91 9873573626

https://calendly.com/anilkaul

Follow us on

f1&Jin

From: Subhash Singh <Subhash.Singh@ipsos.com>

Sent: 06 March 2023 11:51

To: anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: Shyamakant Thakur <Shyamakant.Thakur@ipsos.com>
Subject: RE: PT study

Hi Anil
Hope you have received study material. Please confirm if team can manage the study and share the tables by
tomorrow.



